



SAMUEL YEUNG

Creator of Worlds Through Design and Code

647-572-1594 | hello@samuelyeung.com | samuelyeung.com

Hello World!

Graduate from Durham College in Web Design program, with 5+ years in Computer Science background. Love to merge both Design and Coding into an opportunity to tell a story, to convey a message to users. Always looking for a challenge and opportunity to learn and refine my skills. Self proclaimed coffee addict.

Experience

Freelance
April 2016 - Present

Media Specialist
FastStart DC
May 2015 - April 2016

FastStart DC is an initiative to help students become entrepreneurs and kick start their own company.

- Build Marketing pieces for events and brochures
- Work one on one with students to build their brand such as logos and typography
- Create monthly newsletter to be sent to our subscribers
- Handle our social media platform

Additional Experience

Web Design / Maintainer
North York Chinese Baptist Church
Aug. 2015 - Present

- Update information on the website for special events
- Work with a team to rebuild a new website in Joomla

Event Service Host
Toronto 2015 Pan/Parapan American Games
July 2015

Helped out in both Rugby, and Beach Volleyball venues.

- Welcoming client groups arriving at a venue and provide information to approaching spectators.
- Greet spectators and ensure they have the appropriate ticket for the event.
- Marshal spectators along a route while monitoring and controlling crowds to ensure safety.
- Provide directions and assist spectators in finding their seat location.
- Assist in resolving issues and answering questions.
- Monitor access to key locations and ensure only those with appropriate accreditation enter the specified area.

Education

Contemporary Web Design

Durham College
Sept. 2014 - April 2016
Awarded Dean's Honour Roll in all four consecutive semesters

- Creating interactive design and development in both print and digital formats.

Computing Science

University of Ontario Institute of Technology
Sept. 2012 - April 2014

Skills

Technical Skills

- *Programming:* HTML5 / CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, Basic PHP, Basic Python / Java / C++, Basic Joomla and Wordpress
- *Design:* Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere Pro, Audition, Flash), Sketch, Creation in both Digital and Print Formats, Branding and Identity, Logo Creation
- *Other:* Microsoft Office (Word, Powerpoint, Excel), Photography

Project Management

- Team - Oriented
- Able to work in stressful conditions
- Well Organized and Flexibility
- Problem-solving
- Verbal Communication

Hobbies & Interests

- Techie
- Music
- **Coffee**
- Photography
- Keeping up-to-date with design news and trends